
7600 ~COMMONS DEBATESSptme8,17

Questions

News, Toronto; Daily Commercial News & Building
Record, Toronto; Journal Constructo, Ville Jacques-Car-
tier.

2. Not applicable.
3. Cyrus J. Moulton Limited-Contract amount $256,897.
4. (a) (i) and (ii) $6,305.-Brais, Frigon, Hanley, Brett &

Minty, Consulting Engineers. (a) and (b) (iii) to (x) In very
few cases does the Department require the General Con-
tractor to list on the tender form. all the names of the
subcontractors they propose using. A cost breakdown by
work subdivision, as provided by the General Contractor,
is attached including the names of those trades whîch
were required to be listed.

5 and 6. The contractual arrangements are directly
between the Department and the General Contractor.
Consequently the matter of performance bonds and insur-
ance for subcontractors is the sole responsîbility of the
General Contractor.

Cost Breakdown by Trades
Construction of Building No. 45,

Greenbelt Farm-
Contract 9C-06228

Bonds, insurance, permits $ 4,700
Excavation, backfilling, grading

(Tessier Construction Ltd.) 6,050
Paving 3,400
Exterior sewers (Tessier Construction Ltd.) 1,362
Concrete and formwork

(Tessier Construction Ltd.) 39,200
Misc. metals 16,700
Metal siding and roofing (Ideal Metal Work) 10,250
Carpentry 55,000
Fibreglass feed boxes 6,000
Caulking and weatherstripping 960
Vapour barrier 2,600
Doors (Ambico Sales) 5,800
Windows (Hull Glass Ltd.) 330
Glass and glazing 450
Painting and epoxy treatment (G. T. Green) 9,000
Finishing hardware 2,050
Steel lockers (Peddlar People) 720
Prefab freezer and cooler 5,200
Weigh scales 2.065
Insulation 4,150
Conveying systems (gutter cleaner) 1,500
Mechanical (Andy's Mechanîcal) 51,650
Electrical (Bisson Eîectric) 27,760

PUBLIC WORKS-CONSTRUCTION 0F BUILDING NO. 2,
GREENBELT FARM

Question No. 1,131-Mr. Paproski:
1. Were tenders called for contract 9C-00904, June 6, 1969, Con-

struction of Building, No. 2, Greenbelt F'arm and, if so (a) what
was the numnber of bids received (b) what was the highest and
what was the lowest (c) what bid was accepted (d) how was the
notice of tender publicized?

2. If no tenders were submitted, what was the reason?
3. Who was awarded the contract?
4. If the Department of Public Works executed the contract (a)

what was the cost of (i) architectural supervision (ii) engineering
[Mr. Laing.]

supervision (iii) excavation (iv) foundation (y) super structure roof-
ing contractor and concrete supplier (vi) masonry construction
(vii) interior divisions plastering and interior finish partition (viii)
heating and air conditioning (ix) electrical wiring (x) pîumbing and
heating (b) by whomn was samne done?

5. Who was the bonding comnpany for sub contracta?
6. With whomn was the insurance placed for sub trades?

Hon. Arthur Laing (Minister of Public Works): 1. Yes, (a)
Six tenders were received and opened on May 22, 1969. (b)
Highest tender, $87,000.; lowest tender, $79,000. (c) Lowest
tender. (d) Public advertisement-Newspapers: Montreal,
Toronto, Ottawa and Hull; Heavy Construction News,
Toronto; Daily Commercial News and Building Record,
Toronto; Journal Constructo, Ville Jacques-Cartier.

2. Not applicable.
3. W. N. Construction (Ottawa) Ltd.
4. (a) (i) $800.-Estimated cost of Architectural supervi-

sion by Department of Public Works. (ii) None. (a) and (b)
(iii) to (x) In very few cases does the Department require
the General Contractor to list on the tender form all the
names of the subcontractors they propose using. A cost
breakdown by work subdivision, as provided by the Gen-
eral Contractor, is attached including the names of those
trades which were required to be listed.

5 and 6. The contractual arrangements are directly
between the Department and the General Contractor.
Consequently the matter of performance bonds and insur-
ance for subcontractors is the sole responsibility of the
General Contractor.

Cost breakdown by trades
Construction of building no. 2,

greenbelt farm-
contract 9C-00904

Excavation and Grading
Asphaît Paving (Choctaw Paving

Construction)
Fencing (Lundy Fencing Co. Ltd.)
Concrete Work
Miscellaneous Metals (Carleton Iron

Works Ltd.)
Carpentry
Insulation
Metal Siding and Roofing
Caulking and Weatherstripping
Doors and Frames
Glass and Glazing
Painting (F. Rosinski and Sons Ltd.)
Finishing Hardware
Metal Lockers (The Pedîar People Ltd.)
Toilet Accessories
Mechanical (W. B. Walsh)
Electrical (F. G. Bowie)
Preliminaries

$ 4,718

965
2,760
5,420

4,573
7,693
1,524
2,25 1

100
1,395

70
2,790
1,150

145
200

24,500
9,348
9,398

PUBLIC WORKS-DRAINAGE CONTROL, GREENBELT
FARM

Question No. 1,134-Mr. Papraski:
1. Were tenders called for contract 8C-09943, November 6, 1968,

Drainage control, Greenbelt Farm and, if so (a) what was the
numnber of bids received (b) what was the highest and what was
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